

Crescento Hermawan

Date of birth 30th January 1971

Email: crescento@persadacapital.com Phone: +628128880000

Jl. Patra Kuningan Raya M4 Kav.4-5, Kuningan Timur, Setiabudi 12950

PROFILE

Indonesian citizen, 46 years of age, and hold bachelor degree of Finance from University of Toledo, Ohio he began his carrier at PT. Dianlia Setyamukti, mining contractor company in 1996 as Financial Analyst. In the year 1997, he continued his carrier at PT. Bank Universal Tbk, and continued to serve at this company until the year of 2003 with the last position as Senior Manager for Corporate Marketing.

He is founder PT. Persada Capital, in 2003. PT. Persada Capital is an investment holding company with business focus on hospital, contractor, real estate and investment.

EXPERIENCE

PT. Pandu Alam Persada Comissioner	Des 2007 – Present
PT. Persada Capital President Director	Mar 2003 – Present
PT Tri Nur Cakrawala Commissioner	Des 2007 – Present
PT. Persada Capital Investama Director	Jul 2003 – Present
PT. Persada Mitra Sarana President Commissioner	Sep 2014 – Present
PT. Tripura Persada Rahmat Commissioner	Apr 2014 – Present
PT. Nuansa Griya Persada Commissioner	Aug 2008 – Present
PT. Persada Indoland Bangunnusa President Comissioner	Oct 2014 – Present
PT. Bhakti Energi Persada Director	Mar 2008 – Present



PT. Persada Cakrawala Nusantara
President Director

Sep 2016 – Present

PT. Trisada Komiditas Indonesia
President Commissioner

Jan 2017 - Present

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Finance
University of Toledo, Ohio, US

1995

Jakarta, April 2017



Crescento Hermawan